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Office af the Schools Division
Superintendent
Divisign Memorandum
No. _,5; 5. 2023
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary nnd Secondary School Heads
School Child Protection Coordinators
All Others Concerned
From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

Date: February 3, 2023

Subject: ADDENDURM TO DIVISION MEMO NO. 003 8. 2023 - CAPACITY
BUILDING ON STRENGTHENING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF
CHILD PROTECTION POLICY THROUGH THE UPDATING AND
LOCALIZATION OF THE SCHOOL CPP

The Capacity Building on Strenpgthening the Implementation of Child
Pratection Policy through the Updating and Localization of the School CPP wall be
conducted on February 4, 11, and 18, 2023 at the SDO Conference Hall

Teacher participants shall be entitled to service credils in accordance with
DepEd Order no. 53, s. 2003 titled “Granting of Vacation Service Credits for
Teachers.® Compensatory Time-Of shall be granted to teaching-related and non-
teaching personnel in licu of the activity dates that fall on weekends and holidays in
accordance with the CSC and DEM Jeint Circular no. 2, s. 2004,

For information and guidance of all concerned
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Schools Division Superintgndent
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Address; DepEd SD0, Burgos 5t., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/615-2641
Wehsite: depeddagupan.com

Emall Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph




